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Useful Addresses

A*STAR, BIOMEDICAL RESEARCH COUNCIL 
(BMRC)
20 Biopolis Way
#08-01 Centros
Singapore 138668
Tel:	 (65) 6826 6111
Fax:	 (65) 6478 9581
Website:	 www.a-star.edu.sg/bmrc

ACCOUNTING AND CORPORATE
REGULATORY AUTHORITY
10 Anson Road
#05-01/15 
International Plaza
Singapore 079903
Tel:	 (65) 6248 6028
Fax:	 (65) 6225 1676
Website:	 www.acra.gov.sg

AGRI-FOOD & VETERINARY AUTHORITY
OF SINGAPORE
5 Maxwell Road
#01-01/#02-03/#03-00/#04-00/#18-00 
Tower Block, 
MND Complex
Singapore 069110
Tel:	 (65) 6222 1211
Fax:	 (65) 6220 6068
Email:	 ava_email@ava.gov.sg
Website:	 www.ava.gov.sg

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT BOARD
(Biomedical Sciences Group)
250 North Bridge Road
Singapore 179101
Tel:	 (65) 6832 6832
Fax:	 (65) 6832 6498
Website:	 www.biomed-singapore.com

ENERGY MARKET AUTHORITY
991G Alexandra Road
#01-29/#02-29
Singapore 119975
Tel:	 (65) 6835 8000
Fax:	 (65) 6835 8020
Website:	 www.ema.gov.sg

GENETIC MODIFICATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
(GMAC) SECRETARIAT
20 Biopolis Way
#08-01 Centros
Singapore 138668
Tel:	 (65) 6407 0362/0539
Fax:	 (65) 6795 5073
Website:	 www.gmac.gov.sg

HEALTH PROMOTION BOARD
3 Second Hospital Avenue
Singapore 168937
Tel:	 (65) 6435 3500
Fax:	 (65) 6438 3848
Email:	 hpb_mailbox@hpb.gov.sg
Website:	 www.hpb.gov.sg

HEALTH SCIENCES AUTHORITY
11 Outram Road
Singapore 169078
Tel:	 (65) 6213 0838
Fax:	 (65) 6213 0749
Email:	 hsa_info@hsa.gov.sg
Website:	 www.hsa.gov.sg

INLAND REVENUE AUTHORITY OF SINGAPORE
55 Newton Road
Revenue House
Singapore 307987
Tel:	 (65) 6356 8233
Fax:	 (65) 6351 2131
Email:	 iras@iras.gov.sg
Website:	 www.iras.gov.sg
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INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY OFFICE
OF SINGAPORE
51 Bras Basah Road
#04-01 Plaza By The Park
Singapore 189554
Tel:	 (65) 6339 8616
Fax:	 (65) 6339 0252
Email:	 ipos_enquiry@ipos.gov.sg
Website:	 www.ipos.gov.sg 

INTERNATIONAL ENTERPRISE SINGAPORE
230 Victoria Street
#07-00 Bugis Junction Office Tower
Singapore 188024
Tel:	 (65) 6337 6628
Fax:	 (65) 6337 6898
Email:	 enquiry@iesingapore.gov.sg
Website:	 www.iesingapore.com

JTC CORPORATION
The JTC Summit
8 Jurong Town Hall Road
Singapore 609434
Tel:	 1800 568 7000 (Local)	
	 (65) 6560 0056 (Overseas)
Fax:	 (65) 6565 5301
Website:	 www.jtc.gov.sg
	

Nature of Business:
JTC Corporation (JTC) is the lead agency in Singapore 
to plan, promote and develop a dynamic industrial 

landscape, in support of the nation’s economic 
advancement. Currently, the Corporation has under its 
management many developments including four wafer 
fab parks, an advanced display park, two business 
parks, a chemicals hub at Jurong Island, biomedical 
parks in Tuas as well as logistics hubs for aerospace, 
chemical and general warehousing industries.

JTC also plays a catalytic role in introducing leading-
edge real estate solutions - such as specialised research 
facilities and underground caverns - to anchor important 
activities critical to the growth of the economy. It is the 
master developer for one-north at Buona Vista - a 200-
hectare development for research and entrepreneurial 
activities. With a focus on knowledge-intensive activities 
in the biomedical, infocomms and media industries, 
one-north is a niche environment for innovation and 
creativity.

In support of Singapore’s vision of becoming a 
biomedical hub, JTC has developed a wide spectrum 
of facilities to cater to the needs of the biomedical 
industry. From the plug-and-play R&D campus of the 
Biopolis @ one-north to the manufacturing hub at 
Tuas Biomedical Park, these facilities symbolised JTC’s 
commitment to develop a world-class infrastructural 
hub for the biomedical industry.

(See Ads on Pages 2, 3 & 169)

MINISTRY OF HEALTH
16 College Road
College of Medicine Building
Singapore 169854
Tel:	 (65) 6325 9220
Fax:	 (65) 6224 1677
Email:	 moh_info@moh.gov.sg
Website:	 www.moh.gov.sg

JTC CORPORATION – 80035996.l01/2 (CTM)
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MINISTRY OF MANPOWER
(Occupational Safety & Health Division)
18 Havelock Road
Singapore 059764
Tel:	 (65) 6438 5122
Fax:	 (65) 6317 1261
Email:	 mom_oshd@mom.gov.sg
Website:	 www.mom.gov.sg

NATIONAL ENVIRONMENT AGENCY
(Pollution Control Department)
40 Scotts Road
#13-00 Environment Building
Singapore 228231
Tel:	 1800 225 5632
Fax:	 (65) 6731 9651
Email:	 contact_nea@nea.gov.sg
Website:	 www.nea.gov.sg

PUB, SINGAPORE’S NATIONAL WATER AGENCY
40 Scotts Road
#22-01
Environment Building
Singapore 228231
Tel:	 1800 284 6600
Fax:	 (65) 6284 0363
Email: 	 pubone@singnet.com.sg
Website:	 www.pub.gov.sg

SINGAPORE CUSTOMS
55 Newton Road
#10-01 Revenue House
Singapore 307987
Tel:	 (65) 6355 2000
Fax:	 (65) 6250 8663
Email:	 customs_feedback@customs.gov.sg
Website:	 www.customs.gov.sg

SINGAPORE WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT
AGENCY
1 Marina Boulevard
#16-01 One Marina Boulevard
Singapore 018989
Tel:	 (65) 6883 5885
Fax:	 (65) 6512 1111
Email:	 wda_enquiry@wda.gov.sg
Website:	 www.wda.gov.sg

SPRING Singapore
2 Bukit Merah Central
Singapore 159835
Tel:	 (65) 6278 6666
Fax:	 (65) 6278 6667
Email:	 queries@spring.gov.sg
Website:	 www.spring.gov.sg

URBAN REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
45 Maxwell Road
The URA Centre
Singapore 069118
Tel:	 (65) 6221 6666
Fax:	 (65) 6227 5069
Email:	 ura_email@ura.gov.sg
Website:	 www.ura.gov.sg


